

# YOTSAWADEE POTIPPAYAWONG

FULL-TIME ARCHITECT (with License for Professional Architect) PART-TIME ILLUSTRATOR

CONTACT (+66)83-043-0463 yotsawadeepo@gmail.com 1139/447 Dusit District BKK.THAILAND 10300

Architect and Ilustrate Designer base in Bangkok, interested in participating in community project, well attitude and passionate about world culture, learning new skill. Have an attentive in context-public design and real estate consultant feild.

As about two years of working in the field of a professional architect. I have learned many of essential skills. I have been given the opportunity to work through the process of masterplanning, project management, design phrase and fews construction examine in various project. And in future it would be a pleasure if i have been given the opportunity to work and learn more in UX/UI design.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

.

2020-NOW

### **OPENBOX ARCHITECTS CO. LTD** ARCHITECT

- DESIGN DEVELOP AND TENDER DRAWING FOR 38 FLOOR HIGH-RISE CONDOMINUIM.
- 'BLUPORT', RENOVATE AND DESIGN NEW FACADE FOR COMMER-CIAL BUILDING AT BLUPORT HUAHIN.
- 'SEDAYU', RESEARCH AND STUDY MASTERPLAN OF NEW SMART COMMUNITY CITY, JAKARTAR, INDONESIA
- RESEARCH AND STUDY PROPOSAL FOR CRUISE INTERNATIONAL NETWORK TOURIST.

#### 2019-2020 **INTERPAC** International Project Administration CO.LTD PROJECT MANAGER ARCHITECT ASSISTANT

- RESEARCH AND STUDY MASTERPLAN FOR GOLDEN JUBILEE MEDICAL CENTER, MAHIDOL UNIVERSITY.
- RESEARCH AND STUDY PROPOSAL FOR INSTITURE OF INNOVA-TIVE LEARNING. MAHIDOL UNIVERSITY.
- RESEARCH AND STUDY MASTERPLAN FOR ELDERING CENTER, RAMA HOSPITAL MAHIDOL UNIVERSITY
- RESEARCH AND STUDY PROPOSAL FOR THE NEW GOVERNMENT CENTER
- RESEARCH AND STUDY PROPOSAL FOR SYNCHROTRON LIGHT RESEARCH INSTITUTE.

### **TIME MACHINE STUDIO**

TUTOR , TEACHS ABOUT DRAWING AND COLORING RELATED IN ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN.

#### 2018 DEPARTMENT OF ARCHITECTURE CO. INTERNSHIP PROGRAME

EXPLORE AND STUDY ABOUT MATTERIAL'S EFFECT FOR **EXHIBITION** 

#### **INTAPROW INTERNSHIP PROGRAME**

PRODUCTION PROCESS OF PLAYVILLE (300 SQ.M. PLAYGROUND)

### ARTSTUDIO

- TUTOR ASSISTANCE
  - TUTOR TEACHS ABOUT DRAWING AND COLORING BELATED IN ABCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

# EDUCATION

2019-2020

2017

2014

2014-2018	3.43
	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE DEGREE, FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE,
	CHULALONKORN UNIVERSIRY
2008-2013	4.00
	MATH-SCHIENCE ,SAMSENWITTAYALAI SCHOOL

## TOOLS & SKILL

INTERMEDIATE
ADVANCED
ADVANCED
UPPER INTERMEDIATE
PRE INTERMEDIATE
ADVANCED
PRE INTERMEDIATE
UPPER INTERMEDIATE
INTERMEDIATE
UPPER INTERMEDIATE
PRE INTERMEDIATE
PRE INTERMEDIATE
UPPER INTERMEDIATE
UPPER INTERMEDIATE
UPPER INTERMEDIATE

## SOCIAL ACTIVITY

### 2014

- 1ST : ASSISTANT TUTOR AT ARCHITECT GUIDANCE CAMP
- JOIN ASSCOCIATION RUGBY ARCHITECT COMPETITION

### 2015

- 2ND : ASSISTANT TUTOR AT ARCHITECT GUIDANCE CAMP
- 3RD : CO-CREATOR AND TUTOR AT ARCHITECT'S GUIDANCE CAMP
- JOIN COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER CAMP NO.76

### 2016

- CO ARTDIRECTOR OF WELCOME FRESHMAN STUDENT EVENT
- JOIN COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER CAMP NO.78

### 2017

GET EXTRA CLASS ABOUT ARCHITECTURAL MANAGEMENT